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s 22
From: s22
Sent: Friday, 14 June 2024 2:21 PM
To: s 47E
Cc: s 22
Subject: FW: QB24-000050 : PDMS Notification - Record Assigned [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His 22

s 22

522 but wanted to check whether the office thinks we should

include something about the recent Al deep fake pornissue in a Victorian school?

There was a Canberra Times article yesterday and it quotes the Minister and mentions a bill introduced into
federal parliament recently. There may already be briefing on the issue so don’t want to duplicate.

More respe figh hool porn fakes | The C rra Times | C

522
Grateful for advice

Thanks
522

Teaching Profession Team | Teacher Workforce Branch
Australian Government Department of Education

Phone S 22

522
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s22
From: S 22
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 12:31 PM
To:S 22 s 4TE
s 47E s 22
Cc:5 22
s 22

Subject: RE: Please review for MO Weekly update - Due COB 20 June [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

His 22 andall

Further to the below;s 22  just asked me to add some words on the Bacchus Marsh Grammar School incident to

our MO update. Please see suggested input in red below.

Thanks,

s 22
522
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s22

From:s 22

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 4:05 PM
To: s 22

522
Cc:S 47E

Subject: Please review for MO Weekly update - Due COB 20 June [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello Team,

For this week’s MO update, could you please review the below words relating to your work and send through your
updates (if any) by COB 20 June please.

Thanks, s 22
522

Al ‘deepfake’ incident

e On 11 June 2024, media reported that a teenage boy had been arrested after female students from Bacchus Marsh
Grammar School reported graphic, deepfake images of them being circulated online.

e While the Government plays a leadership role in setting and advocating for national priorities in school education, it is
the responsibility of state and territory governments and non-government education authorities to manage schoals,
including addressing incidents like this.

o The CRRE measure aims to help prevent gender-based violence through strengthening CRRE nationally. This includes
through providing students with the knowledge and skills to better communicate, make responsible shared decisions,
understand consent, resolve conflict, and engage in healthy and positive relationships.

s 22

Respectful Relationships Education Team
Wellbeing and Equity Branch
Improving Student Qutcomes Division

Australian Government Department of Education
Phones 22
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CC Recipients:
522
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s 22
From: e
Sent: Friday, 21 June 2024 11:24 AM
To: s 22
Subject: MB24-000394 : PDMS Notification - Record Assigned [SEC=OFFICIAL]
SEC=0FFICIAL
PDMS
This is for your information only as the record was CC’ed to you by® ek
2 wa S4TF
MB24-000394: Meeting with ands 47F
From:s 22

To: | Schools | Improving Student Outcomes
Responsible Area: | Schools | Improving Student Outcomes

Processing Instructions
For URGENT redraft, due back to Parliamentary 1pm. MO comments:

Hi team, please see the below requested edits. Grateful if this could be back by 2pm today.

522

- Att A should be half the length and the headings should be more concise, i.e.
s 22

o Al deepfake incident — NB: this should be no longer than 8 lines.
s 22

In total, the brief should be no longer than 4 pages.

Milestones

Assign for Final Clearance: 21!06!2024 12:00:00 PM
Assign to Parliamentary by: 21/06/2024 1:00:00 PM

Assign to Minister's office by: 21/06/2024 2:00:00 PM

Select the following PDR number to go to this record: MB24-000394.
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s 22
i s 47E
Sent: Wednesdav. 19 June 2024 6:16 PM
To: e
Subject: ; MB24-000394 : PDMS Notification - Record Assigned [SEC=OFFICIAL]
SEC=0FFICIAL
PDMS
MB24-000394: Meeting with s 47F and s 47F
From:s 22
To:s 22

Responsible Area: | Schools | Improving Student Qutcomes

Processing Instructions

His 22 , we have an urgent meeting brief to be drafted for Thursday please. The brief should include:
s 22

- Al deepfake incident.
s22

Milestones

Assign for Final Clearance: 20/06/2024 10:00:00 AM
Assign to Parliamentary by: 21/06/2024 10:00:00 AM

Assign to Minister's office by: 21/06/2024 10:00:00 AM

Select the following link to go to this record: MB24-000394.

If prompted to authenticate, select Department of Education | Department of Employment and
Workplace Relations on the drop-down menu. ' ' '

Need help with PDMS?

e Visit our PDMS current issues page for a list of known issues.

« Call the Parliamentary hotline ons 47E

e Email the Parliamentary team or visit our Parliamentary homepage and refer to the
Parliamentary Team Contacts.









